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To All Offerors/Bidders:
[bookmark: _GoBack]The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specification, or instruction of a procurement solicitation (e.g. Invitation for Bids, Request for Quotes and Request for Proposals).

The following Q&A is being posted as addendum # 5 to reflect some questions received. Also a revised Appendix G:

1. Q: First, for the itemized costs, I have 16 different programmers all with similar, if not the same role. Would you prefer me to combine the roles together or separate them in this section?
A:  Each ‘Specified Position’ title needs to be completed just once on the Itemized Costs worksheet.  The specified position will automatically populate the role field on the Deliverables tab.  If more than one resource has the same position, enter all resource names in the resource field or enter “multiple” in the resource field.
1. ? Second, for the hosting, how many users should we expect to be using the platform at one time? For example, do you expect there to only be 1,000 on at once, or 100,000. This is key to ensure that there is no under-preparation for the hosting cost.
A:  This was answered in the initial Q&A, No. 28: The Commonwealth does not currently have site usage statistics and cannot provide estimates for usage and growth rates.  The implemented solution shall initially support approximately 30,000 users.  The number of users is expected to continually grow.
1. Would you be able to provide some guidance on the completion of Appendix J? Can you please clarify the difference between the column “Previous Experience” and “Availability Experience”?  We are unclear about the differences information that needs to be provided in each column.
A: “Previous Experience” and “Availability Experience” are columns located in Appendix G.  The Commonwealth will issue and addendum to update Appendix G. (Revised).

1. 
For electronic solicitations responses via the PASupplierPortal:
· Attach this addendum to your solicitation response.  
· To attach the Addendum, download the Addendum and save to your computer.  Move to “My Notes”, use the “Browse” button to find the document you just saved and press “Add” to upload the document.
· Review the Attributes section of our solicitation response to ensure you have responded, ad required, to any question relevant to solicitation addenda issues subsequent to the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity,

For Solicitation where a “hard copy” (vs. electronic) response if requested:
· If you are already submitted a response to the original solicitation, you may either submit a new response, or return this Addendum with a statement that your original response remains firm, by the due date to the following address:
(Christina Geegee-Dugan), Bureau of IT Procurement 
c/o Commonwealth Mail Processing Center 
2 Technology Park (rear) 
Attn: IT Procurement 506 Finance 
Harrisburg PA 17110 

Except as amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specification, and instruction of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.

Very truly yours,
Name:	Christina M. Geegee-Dugan / Jeffery Wright (Associate Manager)
Title:	Commodity Specialist
Phone: 717-346-3826
Email:	cgeegee@state.pa.gov
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